QY€ #iR

2019 2 A 18 H

EERANETB4RREN

BEELBELRITARLARTIEFEHRESTRHNELEM4 , ABHER
& P TR MBI

EEHREEF , MTEZRBETBHRIBEMABE. ATAEHEETHE
14=E’\JEE ;

RE B4

From: HSBC <customaefeedback@hshchank.com:>
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 8:06 AM

To: Recipients <customaefeedback@hsbcbank.com:>
Subject: HSBC_TRANSFER_NOTIFICATION_ALERT
Attachment: Swift Copy.ace.

Dear Sir/Madam,
ATTN:
Find Enclosed payment proof made to your company account on behalf of our client to your receiving bank dated 14/02/2019

NB: Confirm remittance on secured swift copy and advice accordingly.
Best regards,

Perkins Cheung

Transaction Management Group

Global Payments and Cash Management
HSBC

This is an auto-generated email, please DO NOT REPLY. Any replies to this email will be disregarded.

Security tips

1. Install virus detection software and personal firewall on your computer. This software needs to be updated regularly to ensure you have the latest protection.
2. To prevent viruses or other unwanted problems, do not open attachments from unknown or non-trustworthy sources.
3. If you discover any unusual activity, please contact the remitter of this payment as soon as possible.
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